Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear LKK,

ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:11 PM

assignments

joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg; Sharon Tan Chow Yen; Jerome Tan ZL; Ahmad
Faisal Bin Hamid; Jobi Thomas; Lee Yao Sheng; Eric Paul Glorioso; Muhammad Nur
Faiz Bin Sanat; ESPL Claims Admin; Vion Lim LS

EL Ref: DMPC2401481H/02/ST - SNE9505J) TP CLAIM AGAINST SGD3819G
DOA-31/10/2024

Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Note: Adjusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer.

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant

EC/CS

Aasurance

Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email claims@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 9:41 am

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad
Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng
<yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin
Sanat <faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS

<vion.lim.Is@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: EL Ref: DMPC2401481H/02/ST - SNE9505J TP CLAIM AGAINST SGD3819G DOA-31/10/2024

Dear Officer,

Kindly arrange 4.

LKK Auto Consultants

for this survey. Car grounded workshop.

Best regards,

Joseph Tee (Mr.)

Insurance Claim Executive | Body & Paint




27a Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609042
Tel. +65 63310680 | DID +65 63310683 | HP +65 89303879

E & EH

The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. While every reasonable effort has been
made to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with, <Business Entity> and its affiliates are not responsible for alterations made to
the contents of this message without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks.
In providing personal data to us, you consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/.

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: 26 November 2024 8:41 AM

To: Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad
Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hamid @eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng
<yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin
Sanat <faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS
<vion.lim.Is@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2401481H/02/ST - SNE9505J TP CLAIM AGAINST SGD3819G DOA-31/10/2024

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joseph,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

—_—

Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2. Infiniti Appraisal Services

3. L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant
cics
LSUFGHC{.'

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 6:29 pm

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

Dear Sow Foong,

We are waiting for the parts estimate cost from suppliers since 1 Nov 2024.
Today just get the pricing on it.

Best regards,

Joseph Tee (Mr.)
Insurance Claim Executive | Body & Paint

27a Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609042
Tel. +65 63310680 | DID +65 63310683 | HP +65 89303879

E E E &

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

Sent: 25 November 2024 5:46 PM

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
<vion.lim.ls@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2401481H/02/ST - SNE9505J TP CLAIM AGAINST SGD3819G DOA-31/10/2024

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joseph,

Accident happened on 31/10/2024
Kindly advice course of reason for delaying to arrange for PRI?

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant

ECjCS

nsurance



Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2024 5:09 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>;
Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng <yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat <faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin
<claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS <vion.lim.Is@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SNE9505J) TP CLAIM AGAINST SGD3819G DOA-31/10/2024

Dear Officer,

Your Insured: SGD3819G

Our Claimant: SNE9505)

We are assisting our claimant, to claim against your insured,

Attached is SNE9505J GIA report & estimate for your perusal.

We would appreciate it if you could kindly let us know the liability / status of this claim.

Kindly arrange for survey as soon as possible. Car grounded in workshop.

Thank You.

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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



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



